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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
RFP-2022-DMS-03-VISIO 

 
No. Question Answer 

1.  

Section 3. Statement of Work, Subsection 3.2. 
Scope of Services, Paragraph 3.2.2. Frames and 
Component Parts, Subparagraphs 3.2.2.7. and 
3.2.2.9. 

 

a. Is the sample frame kit provided post award, or 
with the proposal submission to assist in 
evaluation? 

a. How many frames of each type and color are 
required for the sample kit? 

a. See Subparagraph 3.2.2.7. Sample kits must be 
submitted with the proposal. 

b. See Subparagraphs 3.2.2.7., 3.2.2.8., and 
3.2.2.9. The total frame package submitted must 
have at least five (5) styles appropriate for (each 
of) men, women, boys, and girls. One (1) infant 
frame is required. 

2.  

Section 4. Finance, Subsection 4.1. Financial 
Standards, Paragraph 4.1.2. 

 

b. What is the maximum award for the contract? 

a. See Addendum #1. 

3.  

Section 3. Statement of Work, Subsection 3.2. 
Scope of Services, Paragraph 3.2.2. Frames and 
Component Parts. 

 

Can bidders offer more than the requested amount 
of frames styles and options? 

Yes. 
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4.  

Section 3. Statement of Work, Subsection 3.2. 
Scope of Services, Paragraph 3.2.9., Recipient 
Eligibility, Subparagraph 3.2.9.1. 

 

a. How can the selected Vendor check 
eligibility?  

See Section 3.2.10.5. The vendor will be an enrolled 
provider for NH Medicaid.  

5.  

General  

 

Is there a current contract for these services? 

Yes: https://sos.nh.gov/media/3lljoqf1/009-gc-agenda-
061020.pdf 

 


